TOWN OF THE CITY OF PEORIA, ILLINOIS

Beth Ball, MMC - Town Clerk

Serving the People where they live.

TO: HONORABLE CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE TOWN BOARD OF
TRUSTEES

FROM: BETH BALL, MMC, TOWN CLERK Q@

DATE: MARCH 13, 2018

RE: APPROVAL OF AGENDAS FOR THE ANNUAL TOWN MEETING AND

THE ANNUAL TOWN MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TOWN TRUSTEES

Pursuant to the State Statute, the Town Board of Trustees are required to approve the
Agendas for the Annual Town Meeting and the Annual Meeting of the Board of Town
Trustees for the Town of the City of Peoria.

The Town Officials have met and have discussed both Agendas and the proposed
Township Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for 2018-2019. The proposed Township
Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be on file in the Clerk’s office for 30 days prior
to the Annual Town Meeting, which will be held on Tuesday, April 10, 2018. If you have
any questions, please let me know.

RECOMMENDATION: Please approve the Agendas for the Annual Town Meeting and
the Annual Town Meeting of the Board of Town Trustees.

Beth Ball, MMC —Town Clerk
419 Fulton, Suite 401

Peoria, IL 61602

Phone: (309) 494-8565

Fax: (309) 494-8574

E-mail: bball@peoriagov.org



